From: DSDIntern

To: DSDIntern

Subject: RE: Posting for DSRFY2023-0007
Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:51:02 PM
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From: David Blenker <david.blenker@cshga.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:22 AM

To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Cc: Martin Hahle <martin.hahle@cshga.com>; Andres Vasquez <Andres.Vasquez@cshga.com>;
Kevin C. Settles <kcs@bardenay.com>

Subject: RE: Posting for DSRFY2023-0007

Attached are photos of posting for DSRFY2023-0007 Public Hearing.

David Blenker NCARB | CSHQA

Architecture
200 Broad St « Boise, ID 83702 | T 208.343.4635 | D 208.429.4050

people who listen - design that speaks
an employee-owned company

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Andres Vasquez <Andres.Vasquez@cshga.com>
Cc: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Subject: Posting for DSRFY2023-0007

Mr. Vasquez,

We are requesting that the property be posted in accordance with Garden City Code 8-6A-7 Public Hearing Process
to avoid any procedural claims.
The City Council public hearing will be on Monday, November 13, 2023, at 6:00 pm held at 6015 N Glenwood.

DSRFY2023-0007 PUBLIC HEARING DUE TO OBJECTION OF THE APPROVAL OF A DESIGN
REVIEW APPLICATION BY STAFF OF THE CITY OF GARDEN CITY, APPROVING A DESIGN FOR A
RESTAURANT AND DISTILLERY LOCATED AT 3100 W CHINDEN BLVD, GARDEN CITY, IDAHO,
83714
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Thank you,

Development Services Department, City of Garden City

p: 208-472-2921

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
https://gardencityidaho.org/



https://gardencityidaho.org/
https://www.facebook.com/gardencityidahocityhall/
https://twitter.com/GardenCityIdaho
https://www.instagram.com/gardencityidaho/
https://nextdoor.com/agency/city-of-garden-city-idaho/?i=snsmypknfjplrzddgnxg
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